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Tina Lee

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:44 AM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: Warranty Fan Motor MD021 WO 15020  WO 15026

Same deal for both  
 
On Fri, Oct 15, 2021 at 11:42 AM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote: 

Lindsay, 

  

I confused the WO #’s  

  

Is there Warranty on the Fan Motor WO 15020 Quote 725 

  

WO 15026 is just an actuator Invoice 88271 

  

Thanks 

Tina 

  

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 1:42 PM 
To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Warranty Fan Motor MD021 WO 15026 Invoice No. 88271 

  

Tina,   

This one does not have any documents, just the usual 1 year under S&S  

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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On Wed, Oct 13, 2021 at 1:39 PM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote: 

Lindsay, 

  

Can you ck on this please/ 

Thanks 

Tina 

  

From: Tina Lee  
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: MD021 WO 15026 Invoice No. 88271 

  

Thanks Lindsay, 

  

Can I get the warranty info on the Fan motor please? 

  

Thanks 

Tina 

  

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: MD021 WO 15026 Invoice No. 88271 

  

Good morning,  

Please find the attached invoice, COW ticket and picture for MD021 WO# 15026. 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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Thank you!  

  

Lindsay Ruby  

S&S MECHANICAL 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

(P): 301-574-1555 (F): 301-574-1558 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com  

  

 
 

  

--  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 

  

 
 
 
--  

Lindsay Ruby 
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